



# CONNOR HOWLAND

Principal

**SPECIALIZATION**  
**INDUSTRIAL BROKERAGE**  
**ORANGE, CALIFORNIA**

## PROFILE

After previous experience as a real estate analyst at another firm, Connor Howland began at the Orange office of Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate Services in July 2018 as an industrial property specialist. He focuses on the leasing, purchasing and selling of industrial buildings on behalf of his clients in the geographic area along the border of Southeast Los Angeles and North Orange County, known as the "Mid-Counties Market." One of his primary goals is to bring value and resources to his clients so that they can find success in their immediate and long term real estate decisions.

A driven and motivated individual who recently graduated from Chapman University, Connor is working as part of the Destino Industrial Team of Lee & Associates. Connor and his team have a proven track record of success in assisting their clients across many different transaction types.

○ 714.564.7179

○ 951.403.3281

[chowland@lee-associates.com](mailto:chowland@lee-associates.com)

[LeeOrange.com](http://LeeOrange.com)

1004 W. Taft Avenue, Suite 150

Orange, California 92865

DRE ID: 02071461

## EXPERIENCE

- July 2018-Present: Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate Services, Inc.
- October 2017-March 2018- Intern at Stream Realty Partners
- April 2017-August 2017: Financial Representative at Northwestern Mutual

## EDUCATION

- Chapman University (2018) - Bachelor of Science, Business Administration

## AFFILIATIONS

- California Bureau of Real Estate Licensed Salesperson
- Vice President of Membership at Delta Tau Delta Fraternity (December 2016- December 2017)